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1. The former transport barracks instsllation in Stetsin (9 547G 55) on the southwest
aide of Al.Wojsks Polgkiege (formerly Falkeawalder Sirasse) quertered o Polish
tank wnlt uptil December 1951, This installation consiated of iwe large bulldings
near the streect, ancther building on the northwest alde and twe long twe-story
gerages in the southwest seciion of the sres. Up to 6 T-34 type tanks and w 0
12 four wheeled srmored reconmoissence vehicles with a crew of two were seen when
the unilt moved out to the trsining area, south of the installation.t

2. The former entitank wnit barvacks installation,adjoining the former instellation
in the southeact, quertercd a Pollsh infsntry unit, vwhich wore red cgp ribbons.
This instsllation conslated of three four-story buildings snd some long single-
atory garages. The unit there appearsd to_be of batlalion stremgthe. Only lizht
infentry wespons and no trucks wers seen.t

3. Five of the eight low wooden bulldings in the western sectiion of the old barracks
buildings on the north side of Klonowicza Street were cccupled by a Polish 5P
unit in late 1951. The troops of this unit wore grayish-brown uniforis with red-
andewhite coller petches ond hed field caps. They were engaged ln removing debris
in the town district. The other three low wooden buildings were used ae quariters
for pupils and young workmen.

Lo Prior to December 1951, a Soviet techaical bettalion was quartered in the large
barracks installation on the south side of Klonowlcza Street, which was bouxded
in the east by Wernyhory Sireet. 4 Soviei motor transport group, which was
later tremsforred to the U.S.5.R., was quartersd in this inatallaetion vuiil
19/9. The lebor batiallon was commanded by a Soviet lieutensnt colonel and was
subordingte to a Soviet headgnarters on ul. Plotrs Skargl {formerly Roon Strasne) «
This unit did only guard and fatigue duty, end had only smell arig.

5., The former infantry barracks installation on the asoutbwest slde of wul. Zognierska,

" extension of Mickiewlesza Street, wes occupled to capacity by = WOP unit which
wore green gaervice color. The installation consisted of eix four-stoxy buildinga,
& drill ehed, & kitchon, a kennel, a ges room and z mumber of sheds and had two
envrance gates on ul. Zognlerska. The ville of the comusnding officer of the
Soviet technical battslion was just northwest of the installation. The troops of
this unit had short Soviet rifles with folding bayonets, submechine guns with wooden
atocks and. a drum magazine or gsubmachine guns with clip magezines and exsendable
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butt. The unit alsoe had dogs, some jeeps and trucks.
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~on vhich adjoined the installation deseribed in

paragraph 5 wss borderszd in the south by ul. Invkasinskiego {formerly
Wamlltzer Strasse)}, end quartered a Polish Infontry vnid antil theend
of 1951. & board with the imseription "/8.Pulk® was over the entrance of
the installation. The installstion conaisted of six four-slory buildiocs,
an administration building, a drill shed, siv brick sara;e uildings, snd
two workshop buildings. Only the costorn entrance on ul.lukssingkiego was

=
S80e

The %reops wore red collar patches and cop ribbons of the ssne colors

Whenever they meved out, they hag rifles, submechine puns, light nachine

gans and bazookas. Training was held in an open field south of ul.

Iakesinskiego, which included o steuple~chase course. A duwmy tank on reils
£Qs

was installed in this same srews.®

In late 1951, a Polish motorized artlllery unlt wes guertered in the former
AAA berracks installation, which was bounded in the west by ul. Wernyhory,
in the north by wl, Klonowiega, in tae east by ul, Janickiego and in the
south by wl.lickiewicza. & small Pelish undt with horses and animal=dreavm
vehicles, was quartered in s seranie sechion of the installation in the

north

of the area, which was accessible from all sides, except for ul.

Wernyhory, The meximum number of guns geen was 12 to 15. They were drawn
by Soviet-type threcwaxle trucks, called Mosquitoes, and were fitted with
rubber-tired disk wheels, protective shields and; in front of the latler,
vertical compensators reachin;, about as Ffzr as the uer esdce of the
protective shield, Their caliber excecded 10Cwimn, Once in the spring of

1951,

seversl oflicers weaclinp Soviet unifors weve seen entering the

installation together with Polish officers.

The foruwer artillery barrocks on the north side of vl. MHacieja rataja,
the foruer Pasewallker Chaussee, was unoccupied prior to lhe end of 1951,
The eirht barrscks bulldings of the installatlon were wed as s boarding
school for Palish pupils and youwuy Polish workmen. 1t was nol known what
the gnrages in the sast sectlon of the aves werc used fore

Prior

to Septenber 1051, the former Crenadier hKaserne oun Lhe saratowicza,

Potulicka, Samborz, and Xepernike Stroets wes oea pied to capacity by a

lacge

- The 5P men wore presn-~brown unifornms with short Jackots, triangular rodeande

whiite

Pelish labor unit which was eapay et in removin debris in the btown.

coliar patches and £field caps. Some alen wore badses they had been

avarded for pocd performance at work, fiving practice or politicsl
schooling . .

4 Yolish militis headqusrters wes scecomrodated in the foimer old artillery
barracks bounded by Kaszubska, larutovicsa; Potulicks, and
Czarneczkicso Strects until December 1951,

The former old artillery bariacks instzllation, on the west side of ul,

Potulicka and between the Narutowicza and Gen.dowinskiego Strects, was
vacated by Germsn families in late 1950 4o guarter Polish infantry.

4 Polish army unit was quertered in the former Vikioria Kaserne 1 on the

scuth
1953,

gide of ul. Gen.Sowlnskieso, betwecn Kilinskiego and &l.risstow, Iun
do motor venlcles or heavy WEADONS wer'e Se&i. )
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In the summer of 1951, Polish militismen, wearing blue-grayieh uniforms

with darke-blue cap ribbons, were quartered in the former Vievoria Kaserne Il,
which was bounded by Herutowicza, Glowscklego, Modlinske, and
Kilinskiego Strects.

A hdgh WOP nsadquorters, whose members wore gresn “591’.""1@5— color, was
quari:.ered in the former building of the corps headquarters between ud.
Pidtrs Skargl and ul. Tkacka until December 1951. The heedquarters
building was a multi-story horse-ghoe shsped bullding with two entrances.
All border crossers who had been srrested in the area betueen Swinemmends
and Greifenbagen wera interrogeted at thls hesdouarters which also had a
guerd detall.

The kighest headquarters in Stettin was quertered on the north side of
ul. Fiotra Skargi, east of Al.Wojska Pola}ziegm It wes subordingie fo the
Soviet high commend in Liegnitz (0 52/B 82). &3 the Soviet Yechnical
battelicq, its hesdquarters contrellsd the entire irensshipment business
between Fast Germany and the U.S.3.R. in Stettin. 4 newsl lisison officer,
a technicel chief of harbor operstion, a chief of lowege service, a
supply officer and an MVD office were abtisched %o this headguariers. 4
Soviet colonel wes commanding efficer, Lieutenent Colonel Vinegradov
(fou) was supply officer snd “Major Ivamov {fnu) was chisf of the

touwage sectlon.-

A Soviet cammnication unit of abouit 40, ubich was respoasible for the
pommunication service of the Soviet headquarters, wes guartered in e
vills st the intersection of Al.drui] Czerwono), scuth side, and wl.
Kr.Kr.Polgki , west aside, until Decapber 1950.

The Pelish headquarters vas quertered in a formor insurance company
building on the north side of ul.Zsleckiego until December 1951. The
Polich recruliing office for the Stebtic town district was at the

- intersection of ul. 5e-go Lipea and ul, Boleslawa Smialego. The Volvodship

effice was in the former police hesdquarters ab the interseetion of
Malopolske and Bankowe Streets.

4 WOP unit was in the Msjor Rejkows farm, west of the Schevne (CGumience,
0 54/Q 45) railway s‘baticua

4 Polish ration supply dem ot ubich was permanently guarded by Felish
goldiers, was in an elemtnu ARP shelter on ul., Keszubske. 1t was used
mainly for the storage of camned goods. The arrival or departure of
goods had not been observed there since 1951. Other army depovs, guarded
by soldiers or ¢lvilisns, were in the arez of the Vulken Shipyard.

the militory depots, guarded by EBW
men who were blue cap ribbons, were in a wooded arcae west of the Glanbeck
lake, northwest of the town. Prior to 1945, there wes a labor cmrp io
this woodland.

4 sohool for Polish navy cadots was gesn in a barracks inztallaetion
conaisting of several brick bulldings on ul Gbn .Bemn, batween &l. Flastow
&nd ul. Sikorskieco, untll the fell of 19510 +
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1. m_g;@gxgg_g_& The brrracks installztion on £1. Wojska Polskiege is
not quite clear. While there 1s no doubt theb a tank unit is quartered
12 one of the two barracks buildlngs, the referencedreport mentioned an
AAA unlt. This has no' been indicated in any provicus informalion. Sec

Lomment, 4 Pollsh /8th Inf Regt was not previously reported.

LComient. This headduarters has - The twy offlicers

azrriot be identified.

25X1C
25X1A 4. | Comiont. This information confirms information by another source.
25X1A '
[
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